



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MRY1325 2024 Annual Security Review

Elisabeth Luther <Elisabeth.Luther@baffinland.com>

Thu, Feb 29, 2024 at 10:52 AM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Steve Borcsok, P. Eng." <steve.borcsok@baffinland.com>, Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>, Nidhi Singh <nidhi.singh@nwb-oen.ca>, Abid Jan <abid.jan@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Robert,

Baffinland would like to confirm if in light of CIRNAC's extension request below, the NWB will update the ASR process timeline, specifically the upcoming deadlines set for next week.

Also, would you be able to add my contact to the NWB distribution list for the security-related communications?

Thanks,

Elisabeth

Elisabeth Luther | Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs

Oakville Corporate Office

T: +1 416 364 8820 x5510

C: +1 647 382 3761

E: Elisabeth.Luther@baffinland.com

360 Oakville Place Drive, Suite 300, Oakville, Ontario, Canada, L6H 6K8

www.baffinland.com

This email, and any attachments, may contain information which is confidential and/or privileged. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the material from any device.

From: Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>**Sent:** February 29, 2024 10:37 AM**To:** Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>; Steve Borcsok, P. Eng. <steve.borcsok@baffinland.com>; Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>; CGoddard@QIA.ca; Chris Spencer <CSpencer@qia.ca>; Perrin, Lauren <Lauren.Perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>**Cc:** Nidhi Singh <nidhi.singh@nwb-oen.ca>; Abid Jan <abid.jan@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>**Subject:** [EXTERNAL]RE: 2AM-MRY1325 2024 Annual Security Review

CAUTION: This email was received from outside of Baffinland systems. It may contain malicious attachments or links. If you are not familiar with the content of the email do not open the attachments or click embedded links.

Good morning,

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]